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Memorandum

TO: Richard Narlock, Chair, Board of Public Works
Vincent Vitale, First District
Kurt Kopplin, Second District
Linda Dobrowski, Fourth District
James Sengstock, Fifth District

FROM: Michael Lewis, City Engineer
DATE: April 13, 2006
RE: Petition to Modify Livingston Terrace

Alderman Czaplewski received and dropped off the attached petition. The petition
requests that Livingston Terrace at Becher/67™ be changed to a one-way going outbound.

There are no traffic engineering reasons for this change. There are no unusual sight
problems in this area. In fact, having a curved street is a form of traffic calming.

This change will impact and increase traffic on the adjacent streets and impact the Second
Aldermanic District along 68" Street too. There is only one signature from a resident on
67" Place. We believe 67" Place and Grant Street would be impacted the greatest by this
change.

There are also issues of cost for the temporary trial (this couldn’t be done by simple

barricades) and additional cost if made permanent. As I have mentioned previously, |
don’t believe traffic engineering should be done by petition.

Cc:  Alderman Czaplewski
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Petition to Modify Livingston Terrace

his Petition has been started to modify the street of Livingston Terrace. The reason pertains to the line of sight issue

| when it comes to vehicles coming directly off Becher or 67 Street. The said vehicles do not have sufficient time to stop at
| legal speeds once visual confirmation has been made with pedestrians. The modification will stop incoming traffic from

| Becher & 67™ Street, but will not stop outgoing traffic. This should drop the percentage of risk to this area with concern to
| pedestrians and their safety.

Closure of traffic off Becher & 67 onto Livingston Terrace and Revere Place with the use of Barricades and Signage. (See
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